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subhan@gemc.ae

From: CRS@adwea.ae
Sent: 04 July 2021 13:38
To: Subhan@gemc.ae
Subject: 99460649-UPD01 : Acceptance of Submitted ADWEA Registration/Updating

M/S GLOBAL ELECTRO MECHANICAL CONTRACTING L.L.C. 
Please be informed that based on the review of your submitted Application, your company name is considered in 
our commercial directory as per your application Number 99460649-UPD01. 
 
It is important to be aware that you have to follow the pre-qualification process for any products/services you seek 
to pre-qualify as applicable for ADWEA projects. Please note that at the time of release of enquiries, a further short 
listing takes place based on the specific scope of work. 
 
Also, you are responsible to provide ADWEA with any updated information related to your company. ADWEA shall 
not be held responsible for any impact on your dealing with us, if your information is not updated from your side 
through our E-Registration web site. 
 
Regards,  
 
 
ADWEA COMPANIES REGISTRATION SECTION/ SUPPLY DEPARTMENT 
Support Desk: +971 2 6943032 
Support Email: CRS@adwea.ae 
___________________________________ 
 
This is an auto-generated e-mail, Please do not reply.  
 
 
 
 
 Disclaimer: This email message and all associated attachments and other data and content transmitted with it are 
intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, 
proprietary, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you 
may not review, copy, or distribute this email message or any attachments, data or content transmitted with 
it.  Therefore, if you have received this email in error, please inform the sender immediately and delete this email 
message and all associated attachments and other data and content transmitted with it.  ADPower Group reserves 
the right to monitor all email messages, associated attachments, other data and content sent to, or from, its 
network.  Emails, their attachments, other data and content transmitted with it are not secure and cannot be 
guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed, or contain viruses. Any person 
who communicates with ADPower Group via email is taken to accept these risks. 


